

Narcotics Anonymous - Boulder Area Service Committee Meeting Minutes

Date – 12/2/12

The meeting opened with a moment of silence and the Serenity Prayer.

12 Traditions read by Rebecca S

12 Concepts read by Derek W

Old Business:

\$89 profit from literature sales last month (Kristen investigated); Aaron explained shipping costs and taxes

SubCommittee Reports

REGIONAL COMMITTEE - RCM – Derek

Next Meeting Date:

Next Meeting Location:

NOTES:

see attached report

RCM2 – vacant

Time:

PHONE LINE - Chairperson: Steven

Next Meeting Date: 12/4/12

Time: 6pm

Next Meeting Location: Snarf's on Arapahoe

NOTES:

Hi BASC

The Phone Line took in 42 calls over December with not abandons (hang ups). The Phone Line continues to have support from our members and all is weel. We will meet with PI on Tues Jan 8th, 6:00 pm at Snarfs in Boulder. Thanks for letting me be of service.

Steven

PUBLIC INFORMATION - Chairperson: Heidi

Next Meeting Date: 12/4/12

Time: 6 pm

Next Meeting Location: Snarf's arapahoe

NOTES:

See attached report (never received)

Amanda proposed to hang flyers at CU Boulder campus- was directed to PI subcommittee

HOSPITALS & INSTITUTIONS – Chairperson: Stevie

Next Meeting Date: 1/12/13 **mini orientation!** **Time:** 6:00 pm

Next Meeting Location: Mtn View UMC Ponca Place, Boulder

NOTES:

See attached report

Centennial Peaks needs support (open meeting, everyone can attend!)

ACTIVITIES- Chairperson: Ben (absent)

Next Meeting Date: 12/8/12

Time: 12pm

Location: Red Rock coffee shop Iris

Notes:

If I can make area I will be late. But if I miss, please pass this report along for me:

Hello area, activities has nothing new to report or request. New years tix sales are going great! They have really picked up in the last week. So gsr's please announce that there are still tix left at 22.00. But even if you don't get a banquet ticket, come to the dance cause its going to be bangin. 7 bucks for the dance only...no addict turned away.

Just a reminder that the holiday movie night and dessert potluck is this Friday. 9:30 pm after the Friday mtg at st. Andrews church in boulder. (where weekend warriors meets)

at our next activities mtg we will start planning for our Valentines dance! So if you want to help be at our next activities mtg. 12 noon next Saturday at red rocks coffeehouse. 28th & Iris boulder. That's all I have.

ILS,

Ben

7th Tradition was passed

CRCNA LIASON – vacant

Next Meeting Date:

Time: 10 am

Next Meeting Location: 1212 Mariposa Denver

NOTES:

WEB-SERVANT -- Jay

Notes: everything going well, H&I guidelines posted, new meeting posted.

Website is running well. I posted the new H & I Guidelines that were sent to me from Stevie. I also posted the new meeting on the online schedule for each day that it meets during the week.

Next month I will not be attending the BASC meeting. I will still be able to receive emails, so I can update the website information by using the minutes sent to me from Rebecca. Other than that, you have to email me individually to get your group or committee's information updated.

Thank you for letting me be of service.

Ad-Hoc Committees:

none

Open Discussion:

Olive wants to start a new meeting in Longmont, looking for guidance and suggestions; directed to NA.org

10 Minute Break

Serenity Prayer to re-open meeting.

Group Reports

Sunday: Spirit of Recovery – Boulder – GSR: Amanda

Open Positions:

Support Needed: needs support with clean time

Notes: 2-3 newcomers/week

Literature Order = \$6.25

Area Donation = \$4.20

Sunday: Barrel Full of Recovery – Boulder – GSR: Greg

Open Positions:

Support Needed:

Notes:

Literature Order = \$10.00

Area Donation = \$36.95

Monday/Tuesday/Thursday: Free Today Group – Brighton – GSR: absent

Open Positions:

Support Needed:

Notes:

Literature Order = \$

Area Donation = \$

Mon/Tues/Wed/Thurs/Fri: Re-tune at Noon – Boulder – GSR: Kelly

Open Positions: coffee makers Monday, wed, thurs, fri

Support Needed: yes, with clean time & recovery

Notes:

Literature Order = \$ 119

Area Donation = \$ 22

Monday: Welcome Home Group- Boulder – GSR: Mindy

Open Positions: none

Support Needed: no

Notes:

Literature Order = \$62.25

Area Donation = \$ 29

Monday: Start Your Week Off Right Group – Longmont – GSR: Wayne

Open Positions: GSRA, coffee maker

Support Needed: clean time!

Notes:

Literature Order = \$ 11.25

Area Donation = \$ 4

Tuesday: So Fresh and So Clean- Boulder – GSR: JJ (Amanda)

Open Positions: none

Support Needed:

Notes:

Literature Order = \$ 0

Area Donation = \$ 26.75

Tuesday: Circle of Friends – Longmont – GSR: Vanessa

Open Positions: none

Support Needed:

Notes:

Literature Order = \$ 39.50

Area Donation = \$ 46.75

Tuesday: Candlelight – Boulder – GSR: absent (Ross)

Open Positions:

Support Needed:

Notes:

Literature Order = \$0

Area Donation = \$ forgot

Wed/Fri/Sat/Sun: Clean for Today – Longmont – GSR: Debbie

Open Positions: none

Support Needed: Saturday noon

Notes:

Literature Order = \$ 129

Area Donation = \$ 127.50

Wednesday: Why Are We Here – Boulder – GSR: Kristen

Open Positions:

Support Needed:

Notes: 6-20 avg attend

Literature Order = \$0

Area Donation = \$ 50

Thursday: Recovering Women – Boulder – GSR: absent

Open Positions: none

Support Needed:

Notes:

Literature Order = \$

Area Donation = \$

Thursday: Storytellers – Longmont – GSR: Royal (Derek)

Open Positions: CD librarian (1 year clean time)

Support Needed:

Notes:

Literature Order = \$ 8.50

Area Donation = \$ 0

Thursday: It Works – Boulder – GSR: Dan

Open Positions:

Support Needed:

Notes:

Literature Order = \$ 31.50

Area Donation = \$ 20.00

Friday: Progress Not Perfection – Boulder – GSR: Brian

Open Positions: none

Support Needed:

Notes:

Literature Order = \$ 3.20

Area Donation = \$ 0

Saturday: Men's Meeting – Boulder – GSR: Jay

Open Positions:

Support Needed:

Notes:

Literature Order = \$ 11

Area Donation = \$ 85

Saturday: Surviving Saturday Night – Boulder – GSR: Ross

Open Positions:

Support Needed:

Notes:

Literature Order = \$ 14

Area Donation = \$ 32

Saturday: Stepping Stones – Longmont – GSR: TJ

Open Positions: GSR, GSRA, secretary, coffeemaker, treasurer

Support Needed: YES. Clean time support needed, trusted servants

Notes:

Literature Order = \$ 7.50

Area Donation = \$ 0

Sat & Sun Weekend Warriors – Boulder – GSR: Tammi

Open Positions:

Support Needed:

Notes: 5th anniversary celebration Sunday 12/9 @ 2pm after meeting. CAKE!

Literature Order = \$ 52.50

Area Donation = \$ 0

NEW MEETINGS – Not on Schedule Yet

<u>Literature:</u> groups	\$645.70
H&I	\$155.00
total	\$ 803.00

Area Treasurer's Report

OPENING BALANCE	\$
Tradition 7 - Group Total	\$
Tradition 7 – BASC	\$
Activities income	\$
Sub-Total	<u>\$</u>
Literature Income	<u>\$</u>
TOTAL INCOME	\$

Detailed Expenses

Activities	\$
Rent	\$
Schedules	\$
Web Page	\$
H&I	\$
PI	\$
Phone-Line	\$
Literature Order	\$
Miscellaneous Expenditures	<u>\$</u>
TOTAL EXPENSES	\$

BALANCE \$

New Business:

See attached proposals ()

Area Service Positions Open

Open Position: RCM2, vice treasurer, CRCNA liaison

Clean Time Required:

Length of Commitment:

Duties include:

Upcoming Activities:

Holiday movie night December 8th, ~10 pm after Saturday night meeting @ Weekend Warriors church

NEXT BASC Meeting –January 6, 2013 @ 617 Barberry St. Longmont

Colorado Regional Service Committee Report to Boulder Area Service Committee

Greetings,

The CRSC met 18 November in Denver. Minutes from the meeting have not yet been published, but I can provide some highlights from the day.

- Linda L. reported as chairperson of the WSLD that the conference was a terrific success. The steering committee said that the Colorado Region has raised the bar of standards for this event, with comments ranging from “excellent” to “best ever.” Even the hotel's GM commented that they “had another 12 Step fellowship group (the previous month) and they were a pain. You all were a blast!” Many thanks to all who participated. The Friday schedule for professionals in the community was particularly well received and very well attended. All handouts and Power point presentations from the conference are available online at www.wsld.org One event of note: the first ever brainstorming workshop for the Traditions Workbook, approved at the 2012 WSC, was held in Denver! Just over \$3,200.00 was donated to the Colorado Region as proceeds from the conference.
- There was much heated discussion about aspects of CRCNA that were not well received by members of the fellowship – particularly the beachballs in the clean time countdown that was both traumatic to several individuals and viewed as disrespectful by others. The CRSC meeting minutes will contain a fair summary of the discussion.
- A proposal was made and approved to not allow electronic cigarettes indoors at any meeting of or event sponsored by the CRSC.
- The Regional Web Servant has asked for help in translating the Regional Meeting Schedule into Spanish. Several automated translation services have been tried, but help from someone who actually speaks Spanish would be greatly appreciated. Contact Mike H. at nacolorado@nacolorado.org
- Guidelines are being created for the Regional Campout. The next committee meeting will be at 2 pm December 8, Altenbach Room, Englewood Library.
- Budget Ad-hoc committee will meet 11:00am, 2200 S. Valley Highway. See website.
- Take to groups – Budget proposal for Archive setup and storage. \$1361.00 first year (\$770 storage & \$591 supplies – shelves, boxes, etc.), \$924 thereafter.
- PR Committee is still working on new regional website and seeking artwork for website redesign and new Colorado Region logo. Logo contest open for submissions through January, see fliers for more information.

- Regional PI Subcommittee Chairperson position is still open. Contact Tawni C for more information.

Elections -

- CRCNA Chairperson: Alan H
- CRCNA Vice Chairperson: Brandi (?)
- CRCNA Secretary: Stephanni C
- CRCNA Treasurer: OPEN
- CRCNA Guidelines Revision Ad-hoc: Anna H

- Campout Chairperson: Anna H
- Campout Vice Chairperson: OPEN
- Campout Secretary: OPEN
- Campout Treasurer: Vale A

- RDA: Jayme S (Pikes Peak Area)

- Archive Chairperson: Sheila M. appointed (2 year term)

- PI Subcommittee Chairperson: OPEN

The next meeting of the CRSC will be 10:00am Sunday 20 January, 2013, 1212 Mariposa, Denver.

Thank you for letting me be of service,

Derek W

BASC Regional Committee Member

H and I Report
Area: 12/02/12
Next Subcommittee Meeting: 1/12/13

Boulder Area of Hospitals and Institutions (H & I)

CURRENTLY

The women and men both have meetings at Adams and Boulder County Jail. Men go in 2x a mth at both Jails. Women meet 1x a month at both jails. ***Boulder County Women met in minimum and maximum for the second time- it went great!***

TOTALS

FACILITIES: 5
MEETINGS PER MONTH: 19
SERVICE MEMBERS: 33

Centennial Peaks started on July 21st, and is going great!!! IT IS ON THE SCHEDULES- Don't forget this is an open meeting!

BCTC is well attended by clients and member service is strong.-THANK YOU!

ARC is losing some of its members please speak with Jack or myself if you would like to help- The meeting also needs support and it is an open meeting.

CD library is at the ARC and BCTC- seems to be going well!

Since we have started working with activities to get flyers into facilities, residents continue to show up at events!!!

SUB C NEWS

At the last meeting the committee came to a consensus that we would not reschedule the Sat night subcommittee meeting, since there are only two meetings left with me as chair. If the chair and the committee want to make a schedule change after that, it seems more appropriate to so then.

Also we decided that until we get more members or someone wants to take panel lead on Boulder Community Hospital we will hold off. We don't have enough volunteers to start another meeting.

Regarding our usual max literature order, people in meetings are taking books, this is great- but it does increase our numbers a bit.

ALWAYS COULD USE MORE PEOPLE! ☺

EVENTS

H&I SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING, 6pm at Sat Night Meeting Church on January 12th, 2013

Mountain View United Methodist Church
355 Ponca Place
Boulder, CO 80303

H&I ORIENTATION, 7:15pm (appx)

THE LAST 15 MINUTES OF THE SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING WILL BE AN ORIENTATION!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
Please come if you are interested in H and I or are a member serving who would like a refresher or to ask questions regarding H and I service.

Your Boulder H and I Chair:
Stevie S - stone.co.us@gmail.com,